Sequoia 4-H Club Monthly Meeting Minutes

The May 10, 2017 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:11 at the Rohnert Park 4-H center by President Bailey Glashan. Roll was called by VP of Membership, Devon Stephens. All new members and guests were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

The review of the April meeting minutes was given by the secretary Thai Davenport and there was no correspondence. Hard copies of the minutes were provided. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by, Shayla Whiton, and seconded by Devon Stephens. The motion passed unanimously.

The Treasurer's report for April was given by the Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. For the month of April the opening balance was \$3,450.78, income was \$1,449.64, there were no expenses. The closing balance was \$4,900.42. A motion to approve the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Loomis Glashan, and seconded by Peter Sittenauer. The motion passed unanimously.

The program for this month was elections for 2017/2018 offices. Each member got a ballot and filled it out to vote.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. She told the club that Norquest is holding a teen dance where you learn how to swing dance and then dance with a partner and that it will be once a month at the Vets Building in Santa Rosa at a cost of \$5.00. Camp is almost full so if you have not registered don't delay.

Officer Reports:

- Healthy Living: Michael Sittenauer challenged the club to go outside in your backyard and make up your own game or just go outside.
- Community Service: Loomis Glashan didn't have any community service for this month because it was our last meeting.

Old Business

Chicken Que: The people who went to Chicken Que shared with the club what they did and what they saw.

Area Presentation Day: Peter and Michael Sittenauer shared with the club about their experience at area presentation day. They told the club where it was and what they did there. They said they made tie blankets and slime.

Summer Picnic: Shelby Gersley told the club that the summer picnic will be at Leghorn Park from 10 am - 2 pm on June 10. There was a sheet where you could sign up to bring food for the potluck in the back.

Birthday Recognition: The song and rec sang happy birthday to the people who had May birthdays.

New Business

Sonoma County Fair: Kelly Hinde told the club the new theme for the fair and it is holidays at the fair. The fair is 2 weeks this year and she talked about what different animals you could show and things you can exhibit.

State Field Day: Kelly Hinde told the club about state field day and that it happens at UC Davis. They will have a photography contest and an interview contest. There will be a state fashion review there and state presentation day.

Election Results: Kelly Hinde announced the results of the elections to the club. Congratulations to all new officers.

Project Reports

Swine: The swine project told the club about the pigs that they got and the breeds of them.

Rockets: John Glashan told the club that they are going to try and launch their rockets again now that the rain has gone.

Announcements: The announcements were to check the website and your mailbox.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Shayla Whiton and seconded by Devon Stephens. The meeting was adjourned at 8:02 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Thai Davenport